Burgess Smith

From: e e
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Burgess Smith

Subject: Re: closing

Hi Burgess, _
We are meeting Gary and Carolyn at 9am on Friday to drop off our trailer. They said we could leave it there
instead of driving it in town. | guess we could have a walk thru with them at that time if they want to do so. |

believe that Gary wants to meet Troy and go over a few things with him. So... more than likely we will be going |
in the house.

Yes, Troy and | do know where Larry's office is located. We just cannot remember where we can park, if there
is nothing along the road. | believe that last time we parked behind his office somewhere. | know the municipal
lot is at 4th, but it also fills up pretty quickly.

| spoke with Cheryl and the check will be ready for us to pick up bn Friday at the bank. | aiso told her to keep
us in mind for hiking. Troy and | would love to join you guys sometime when you are hiking in the area.

Thank you so much for ail you have dons. Another satisfied customer for your business. Well done:)

Happy Thanksgiving!!
Pam
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Chren,




